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TO: Fall 2024 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Ann Del Principe, Chair, Department of English

DATE: September 9, 2024

RE: Change in Course Description and Course Title for ENG 7000

The Department of English is proposing a change in Course Description and Course Title for

ENG 7000

Course Description Change

FROM:

TO:

An introduction to the study of literature in which themes of heterosexual,
lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer identity are central. These
include the relationships between these works and the larger historical,
philosophical, political, and cultural contexts, and its local and global
intersections with the social identities of race, class, gender, ethnicity,
nationality, and ability.

An introduction to the study of literature with a focus on sexuality and
gender. Students will explore the relationships between these works and
the larger historical, philosophical, political, and cultural contexts. The
analysis of Queer literature will include discussion of local and global
intersections among identity categories like race, class, ethnicity,
nationality, and ability.

Rationale for Change:

The old description lists specific identities (heterosexual, lesbian, gay,
bisexual, transgender, queer), which may feel exhaustive or restrictive,
while the updated version encompasses all sexual and gender identities
under the umbrella of "sexuality and gender." This provides a more
inclusive approach without the need for an exhaustive list of identities.
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Further, the updated course description uses "Queer literature", which
reflects a contemporary and widely accepted academic term within literary
and cultural studies.

Course Title Change

FROM: Sexuality and Literature

TO: Queer Literature

Rationale for Change:

"Queer Literature" signals a broader and more intersectional exploration of
gender and sexual identities. It allows for the inclusion of diverse voices
and experiences beyond just sexual orientation, such as gender fluidity,
non-binary identities, and other marginalized perspectives within the
LGBTQ+ community. This shift opens the door for discussions on how
race, class, and ethnicity intersect with queer identities in literature,

offering a more comprehensive and inclusive view.
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